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The above numbered solicitation is amended as set Hrth in Item 4. The hour and date specified ©r receipt ofOfer D is extended, is not extended.

Offer must acknowledge receipt ofthis amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended by one ofthe Hllowing methods:
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12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required)
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ATTACHVENT A.
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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE

SUMMARY OF CHANGES

SECTION SF 30 - BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE

The following have been added by full text:
ATTACHMENT A
W912PQ-08-T-0040 CATERING: CAMP BUCKNER, WEST POINT, NY

Q1. Is there a dining facility at the location or, are the meals to be prepared offsite then
delivered to site for feeding?

-If limited, what are the equipments available?

-Are we to bring all food fully prepared & ready to serve or we can cook some of it there?
- Are there facilities available to prepare the meals for the above referenced solicitation?
Is all serving equipment available at the site?

-Do we have access to cooking and serving facility (kitchen & food service)?

Al. The site has a cooking and serving area; this equals a full kitchen. Food is to be
brought on site fully prepared and can be heated on site using two (2) ovens and stove tops.
Utensils are not available and must be brought to the site for preparing and serving.

Q2. -Do you want all items on the menu packaged individually as specified in the menu or
have available for service as in food service?

A2. Food is to be prepared offsite and served at the dining facility, as in Food Service line;
it can be kept warm at the facility. All bagged lunches must be packaged individually per
the menu.

A3. -As for bag lunches, your clients are eating there or taking the food and going some

where else?
A3. Bag lunches are to be brought to the serving site and the unit will retrieve and make

distribute to the soldiers.

Q4. -For nutritional value of each item, how are we to supply you the information?
AS5. Nutritional information can be retrieved/provided by the Non-Commissioned Officer

in charge if requested by Soldiers.

Q5. Do you want all nutritional value printed on a label and label individually wrapped
items?
A5. No

Q6. Are there any security check for all staffs required?
A6. YES, a list must be provided to the Technical/Delivery information point of Contact at

least 24 hours in advance in order to go through the check points.

Q7. When can we start setting up the event and are we required to cart all garbages away?
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A7. Anytime, Vender must remove all trash and leave the kitchen as they found it.
In addition, see Q/A 6 above.

Q8. Are there any recycle requirement?
AS8. No as stated above

Q9. Can the quote be e-mailed?
A9. Yes: Elizabeth.condon@us.army.mil

Q10. I believe the delivery information is incorrect on page 9 of the solicitation - just want
to make sure, this is for meals at West Point, not Cortlandt Manor

A10. Amendment to the solicitation was posted on the web to change the Delivery location
and date.

Q11. When/how will we be notified if we were awarded the contract?

All. The final decision will be made Monday, August 25, 2008 and posted on the web. The
Contract Awardee will be notified by any combination of E-mail/phone/fax.

(End of Summary of Changes)



